Burpham Neighbourhood
Plan
2015—2035

BNF 8: Appendix 7
Historic Sites
Contents

SMR No: 508 - Romano-British burials accompanied by pottery ............................................. 6
SMR No: 2814 - Samian cup dated circa AD 45-60, ................................................................. 7
SMR No: 2816 - Site, investigated in advance of construction of A3 ........................................... 7
SMR No: 3421 - Only 161 pillar-boxes were made with the Edward VIII cypher, ......................... 8
SMR No: 3475 - Turning roller on a sharp bend in the Wey Navigation, ............................... 8
SMR No: 3849 - The first mention of the mill was in 1733, ..................................................... 9
SMR No: 5197 - A watching brief by SCAU on residential development .............................. 10
SMR No: 5198 - An archaeological evaluation by SCAU of a site ........................................ 10
SMR No: 7952 - Row of 6 cottages, now 3. Mid 18th century, altered ................................. 11
SMR No: 7953 - Church. 1859 by Henry Woodyer, porch added in 1961 ............................... 12
SMR No: 8671 - Lodge pair with gates between. Circa 1530, ................................................ 12
SMR No: 8862 - House, now two and part surgery. 17th century ........................................ 13
SMR No: 14275 - A paper mill.................................................................................................. 14
SMR No: 15852 - Brick and concrete vertical-sided lock....................................................... 15
SMR No: 15853 - Iron and concrete water weir with winding gear ...................................... 15
SMR No: 15854 - Remains of a large oak tree ........................................................................ 16
SMR No: 15855 - Post-medieval weir, ..................................................................................... 16
SMR No: 15856 - Wooden turning roller on sharp bend in navigation .................................. 17
SMR No: 15857 - Good system of possibly early watermeadows ........................................ 17
SMR No: 15858 - Metalled carriage drive from A3 to Sutton Place ....................................... 17
SMR No: 15859 - Iron bridge on brick piers with wooden railings ......................................... 18
SMR No: 15860 - Post-medieval water weir, .......................................................................... 18
SMR No: 15862 - Possible site of an unnamed paper mill ..................................................... 19
SMR No: 15925 - A wharf is shown here on the tithe map for Worplesdon (1838) ................. 19
SMR No: 15973 - Site of old bridge to Jacobs Well, now a dead end ...................................... 19
SMR No: 15997 - Section of old river channel used by the Navigation ................................. 20
SMR No: 15998 - Section of artificial river navigation from Bowers Lock to Great Backs
Weir (Note; NT: Identify this as Old Bucks Weir) .............................................................. 21
SMR No: 15999 - Stretch of river navigation utilising old river channel ............................... 22
SMR No: 16013 - Wooden towpath roller attached to iron girder on sharp bend ................ 23
SMR No: 16132 - Evaluation by PCA revealed no finds ...................................................... 23
SMR No: 17628 - An aircraft crashed at Burpham ................................................................ 24
**Note**

All maps within this Neighbourhood Plan originate from the Ordnance Survey licence system. Maps were supplied to the Burpham Neighbourhood Forum by Guildford Borough Council or Surrey County Council or from other sources on the Web.

The following appendix is the ‘Records Extract’ from the Surrey Historic Environment Record as at 28/05/2014. No formatting changes have been made, except when extracting the title to form an Index.

These extracts are provided to give the current position [as of August 2014] as it is known. Anyone seeking to submit a development proposal is encouraged to visit the Surrey Historic Environment Record to ascertain the latest information. This will assist applicants in assessing if their proposal affects any known Heritage Asset.

The Maps included are also copied ‘as is’ from the Records Extract and do not contain all known assets. Please refer to the accompanying lists for complete records.
SMR No: 508 - Romano-British burials accompanied by pottery where found at Burpham, c.1897. The pottery

Grid Reference: Square: TQ0107052190 TQ05SW Condition: Destroyed
NMR No: TQ05SW 5 Ownership: Single

Summary

General Period: Specific Period:
Destroyed Aspect of Site Finds: pottery
Aspect of Site

Location

Burial(s) Site Known from Finds BURIAL FINDSPOT
Roman Romano-British 2nd Century

Land Use: grassland undetermined

Geology: River Terrace Gravel  Height: 35m  Old Parish: Worplesdon

Romano British pottery found AD 1897.

Source: OS 6" 1934. Date: 22/04/1985 Compiler Martin O'Connell Romano-British burials accompanied by pottery were found at Burpham C1897. The pottery is chiefly in private hands but some of it is in Guildford Museum, including a small 2nd century Samian bowl (Acc no. 267) and a small bowl for pins and ornaments (no Acc no.) which are on display. The siting given by the OS ref falls within an area of sand and clay workings on the edge of the River Wey terrace they are now disused and under pasture. Local enquiries failed to produce evidence of more recent finds.


Source: VCH (Surrey), Vol 3, 1911, 39. Date: 22/04/1985


Date: 22/04/1985 Compiler Martin O'Connell See SMR nos 2642, 2814 and 2816.

Source: A.C. - 19.3.85  Date: 22/04/1985 Compiler Martin O'Connell

A detailed discussion of the pottery was published in 1983.

Source: Bird, J. 1983, Roman pottery from Burpham, SAS Collection. 74, 221-223.

Date: 22/04/1985 Compiler Martin O'Connell

The pottery is illustrated and discussed (vessel nos. 1,3 and 4). 1 = GMacc.no. 2265 Samian bowl, dr 37, dated c. 150-80. 3 = (no acc no. but formerly on display and probably 'the small bowl for sites and monuments' mentioned among the 19th century discoveries) is a samian cup, of Hadrionic or Antonine date. 4 = (GM no. 52314/268) is a probable Alice Holt/Farnham jar, date to the late 2nd or early 3rd century. The pots suggest the cemetery was in use during or after the later 2nd century.

Source: Roman pottery from Burpham by J. Bird, SyAC, 74 (1983), 221-3.

Date: 20/01/1987 Compiler Rob Poulton
SMR No: 2814 - Samian cup dated circa AD 45-60, is in Guildford Museum. It is Samian form Dr 27, worn and

Grid Reference: Square: TQ0152 – Marginal TQ05SW Condition: Not Known
TQ05SW 5 Ownership: Single

Evidence: Type (Old):
Finds: pottery Aspect of Site

Location
Site Known From Finds FINDSPOT Roman 1st Century
County: Surrey District: Guildford
New Parish: Guildford
Geology: London Clay

Height: 35m 508
A Samian cup, form Dr 27, cut down and worn and abraded, stamped ARDACI, and to be dated c. AD 45-60, is in Guildford Museum. It has no accession number but contain a label stating that it was found 'at Burpham, Wingledon (Romano-British settlement)'. As it is much earlier than the vessels associated with SMR No. 508 and has no further association with them than its Burpham provenance, it is best regarded as a separate find/site.

Source: Roman Pottery from Burpham by J. Bird, SyAC, 74, 1983, 220-3, item no. 2.
Date: 20/01/1987 Compiler Rob Poulton

SMR No: 2816 - Site, investigated in advance of construction of A3 because of known human burials from the

Grid Reference: TQ097052120 - Centred
Square: TQ05SW
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Destroyed Ownership: Single

Summary
SUB SURFACE DEPOSIT Clay Working Site CLAY WORKINGS Prehistoric
Late Bronze Age

SUB SURFACE DEPOSIT Clay Working Site CLAY WORKINGS Prehistoric
Early Iron Age

Land Use: thoroughfare
Geology: River Terrace Gravel
Height: 35m

Old Parish: Stoke (Next Guildford) 508
Site investigated in advance of construction of A3 because of known human burials from area (SMR no. 508) and place name Burpham, which might suggest a defensive enclosure formerly existed on the hill top. The site has been heavily damaged by recent sand and clay quarrying. The few intact prehistoric features are difficult to explain unless they are clay pits. pottery very fragmentary, but
LBA?EIA type. The finds and archives are in Guildford Museum.


Excavation by M. O’Connell for SYAS in 1978. The archive in Guildford Museum comprises notes, photos, plans, negs, corresp. and ms.

*Source:* NMR Excavations Index  
*Source:* SyAC,72,1980,233 (note)  
*Source:* SAS Bulletin;155, March 1979 (note)  
*Date:* 21/11/1988  
*Compiler* Eleanor Scott

**SMR No: 3421 - Only 161 pillar-boxes were made with the Edward VIII cypher,**

of which about 10 were in

**Grid Reference:** TQ01605200 - Centred  
**Square:** TQ05SW  
**NMR No:** TQ05SW26  
**SAM No:** Whole Antiquity?:  
**Condition:** Fair  
**Ownership:** Single  
**Photo Files:**

**Summary**

**Evidence:** Description:  
**Preferred Type:** Non-

**Preferred Type General Period:**  
**Specific Period:**  
**STRUCTURE**  
**Post Box**  
**POST BOX**  
**Post Medieval**  
**20th Century**

**County:** Surrey  
**District:** Guildford  
**New Parish:** Guildford  
**Land Use:** built over  
**Geology:** River Terrace Gravel  
**Height:** 40m

TQ 016 520 London Road, Burpham. Only 161 pillar-boxes were made with the Edward VIII cypher, of which about 10 were in Surrey, five of them in the Esher area. Manufactured in 1936, the box at Burpham is typical.

*Compiler* Steve Dyer

**SMR No: 3475 - Turning roller on a sharp bend in the Wey Navigation, below Broad Oak Bridge. A vertically**

**Grid Reference:** TQ02135319 - Centred  
**Square:** TQ05SW  
**NMR No:** TQ05SW28  
**Condition:** Not Known  
**Ownership:** Single

**Evidence:** Type (Old):  
**Description:** STRUCTURE  
**Aspect of Site**

**Location**  
**Type:** Towpath  
**Post Medieval**  
**Post:** 1540  
**County:** Surrey  
**District:** Woking  
**New Parish:** Woking  
**Land Use:** running fresh water  
**Geology:** Alluvium  
**Height:** 30m

TQ 021 532 (sic) Turning roller on a sharp bend in the Wey Navigation, below Broad Oak Bridge. A
vertically mounted wooden roller to assist horse-drawn barges.


Compiler Steve Dyer

SMR No: 3849 - The first mention of the mill was in 1733, when it was apparently a paper mill. By 1779 a corn

Grid Reference: TQ01175288 - Centred

Square: TQ05SW

NMR No: File No: Scheduling

SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:

Condition: Destroyed Ownership: Single Photo

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE</th>
<th>Paper Mill</th>
<th>PAPER MILL</th>
<th>Post Medieval</th>
<th>18th Century</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Aspect of Site</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE</th>
<th>Corn Mill</th>
<th>CORN MILL</th>
<th>Post Medieval</th>
<th>18th Century</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE</td>
<td>Watermill</td>
<td>WATERMILL</td>
<td>Post Medieval</td>
<td>Post Medieval</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Post 1540

County: Surrey District: Guildford New Parish: Guildford Environment

Land Use: built over Geology: Alluvium Height: 30m

Address: Bowers Mill House, Bowers Lane Guildford Surrey GU4 7ND

Description: BOWER'S MILL

Old Parish: Worplesdon

The first mention of the mill was in 1733, when it was apparently a paper mill. By 1779 a corn mill was also at the site, and the occupier, Daniel Eaton, insured the contents of both the paper and corn mills for £1000. Paper-making was discontinued soon after and in 1793 only corn was milled, by Benjamin and Richard Kidd. On the First Edition of the Ordnance Survey map of 1816 and Froggett's map of 1831 the site is marked as an oil mill. By 1831 the site was recorded solely as a corn mill, and was occupied by Thomas Chandler. In the Tithe Apportionment of 1841, William Holden was the occupier, followed by Thomas Peerless in 1845, John Holden in 1847, until Edwards Childs took over in 1870, with the firm of Lintott & Sons continuing until 1877. It was converted into a roller mill, towards the end of the 19th century, by the firm of Messrs. Ranger & Burrows. A trade magazine mentions the installation of a 'Turner Roller System' in 1890 which was powered by the extant breastshot waterwheel, 16ft in diameter by 12ft wide. Messrs. Ranger & Burrows were in control until 1899 after which the firm was renamed Ranger & Co., but by 1910 milling had ceased. A report on the mill in 1932 recorded that it was timber-framed, rectangular and low, with brick up to the first floor then weatherboarding under a tiled roof, which was all in a state of disrepair. The mill building was demolished in 1945 and the timber roof was removed to the estate of the Duke of Sutherland, who lived at the nearby Sutton Place. Water power for the mill was provided from the River Wey Navigation at a point to the south of Bower's Lock. The lock gates bear the date 1933 and therefore it was probable that the mill race, and other associated watercourses, were removed at this time.


Compiler Louise Martin
Senex's map of Surrey, published in 1729, shows an unnamed paper mill at Broadoak Bridge (see Ant.3965). No direct evidence for a mill at that location has been found and it is suggested that Senex meant to mark Bower's Mill, which is known to have been a paper mill from 1716-1790. No mill is shown on Senex' map at the location of Bower's Mill.
  Compiler Louise Martin

SMR No: 5197 - A watching brief by SCAU on residential development works, recovered a number of possible

Grid Reference: Square: TQ008517 - Centred
Summary
Evidence: Type (Old): Description:
Finds: flint Aspect of Site
Location
Site Known From  Finds
SITE  Prehistoric  Bronze Age
County: Surrey  District: Guildford  New Parish: Guildford
Land Use: built over Centred TQ 008 517 Land adj. Abbotswood Crescent, Guildford A watching brief by Mark Dover of SCAU for McAlpine Homes, on residential development works, recovered a number of possible Bronze Age flints from a deposit, probably colluvium, in the southern area of the site. Source: Jackson, G; Maloney, C and Saich, D. 1997. ‘Archaeology in Surrey 1994-5’ in SAS Collections 84: 195- 243
Date: 08/01/2003 Compiler Emily Brants
Date: 13/04/2006 Compiler P MacPhail
Date: 13/04/2006 Compiler P MacPhail

SMR No: 5198 - An archaeological evaluation by SCAU of a site proposed for residential development. Three

Grid Reference: TQ01985185 - Centred
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership:  Single Photo Files:
SUB SURFACE DEPOSIT, Negative evidence, UNASSIGNED, , Post Medieval, 20th Century
County: Surrey  District: Guildford  New Parish: Guildford
Environment Land Use: Geology:
TQ 019 518 New Inn Lane, Burpham
Evaluation by Jane Robertson of SCAU, for SCC's Resources Dept., of a site proposed for residential development. Three of the trial trenches revealed evidence of modern disturbance. No features or finds of archaeological interest were recovered.
SMR No: 7952 - Row of 6 cottages, now 3. Mid 18th century, altered
Red brick in Flemish bond, plain tile
Grid Reference: TQ0124352260 – Centred  Square: TQ05SW
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership:  Single Photo Files:

Summary
Evidence: Type (Old):
Description:
EXTANT BUILDING  HOUSE  Post Medieval  18th Century

Land Use: building
Protection Status: Listed Building
Protection Grade: 2
Date Applied: 1988  Date Amended: Address: 47 Burpham Lane  Guildford Surrey  GU4 7LX
Description: PIMMS ROW, 43, 45, 47 Burpham Lane, Guildford
TQ 05SW GUILDFORD BURPHAM LANE north-west side) Burpham 2/170 Nos 43-47 odd
Pimms Row II
Row of 6 cottages, now 3. Mid C18, altered. Red brick in Flemish bond, plain tile roof. 2 storeys, 6 bays. Cottages formerly one bay each set in handed pairs with doors to outside. Segmental header-brick arches to openings, the doorways with modern frames and board doors, the windows with C20 6-pane, 2 light casements and projecting wooden sills. Norwich Union fire insurance plaque below eaves between bays 3 and 4. stepped dentilled eaves. Roof hipped at left end and with ridge stacks between bays I and 2, 3 and 4, 5 and 6. Rear: added single storey, gabled kitchen wings. Interior of No 43: some older timbers reused as beams; timber framed partition wall between front and rear rooms in right-hand bay has square panels and long straight brace; queen-post roof truss. Reference is made in an indenture of 1909 to a late C16 indenture concerning this property, but from the architectural evidence, although earlier materials are incorporated, the row as it now exists was built in the C18. It is thought to have been built for a local brick works. Listing NGR: TQ0124352260
Date: 31/01/2006

Burpham Neighbourhood Plan - Appendix 7 – February 2015
Page 11 of 24
SMR No: 7953 - Church. 1859 by Henry Woodyer, porch added in 1961.

**Rough-dressed coursed Bargate**

**Grid Reference:** TQ0129452458 – Centred  
**Square:** TQ05SW  
**Ownership:** Single

**Summary**

**Description:**
- EXTANT BUILDING: BELL TOWER  
  Post Medieval  
  19th Century
- EXTANT BUILDING: CHURCH  
  Post Medieval  
  19th Century
- EXTANT BUILDING: CHURCH  
  Post Medieval  
  20th Century

**Land Use:** building  
**Status:** Listed Building

**Protection Grade:** 2

**Date Applied:** 1988  
**Date Amended:** Address: Church of St. Luke, Burham Lane Guildford  
Surrey

**Description:** CHURCH OF ST LUKE, Burham Lane, Guildford  
TQ 05SW GUILDFORD  
BURHAM LANE (West Side) Burham 2/5 Church of St. Luke II

Church. 1859 by Henry Woodyer, porch added in 1961. Rough-dressed coursed Bargate stone with ashlars plinth and dressings; plain tiled roof over. Ashlar bellcote under wood-shingled spirelet. Nave and chancel with bellcote to west and porch to south. Lancet fenestration in Early English Style with sill string courses and two buttresses below on north and south sides. Full height buttresses at junction of nave and chancel. Gabled porch to south with chamfered entrance arch and hollow-chamfered door surround. Shouldered head to door with scrolled C-strap hinges. Paired, foiled-head lancet fenestration on the chancel with 3 windows on the south side. 5-light east window with lights stepping up towards the centre, quatrefoil panel above. Further eastern lancet window, in end of pent-roofed vestry along the north side of the chancel. 2-light leaded casement fenestration on the vestry with quoin offsets at the junction of the chancel. Arched vestry door faces west. Central buttress to west end of church with flanking lancet windows. Wheel window above with baluster ‘spokes’ and floral carving in deep chamfered surround. Bellcote on gable apex with paired human-head corbel stops; attached shafts with moulded caps and plinths to east and west fronts of bellcote, one shaft on north and south sides. Wooden canopies project over the shafts on the east and west faces. Interior:- Scissor-braced 5-bay nave roof with through purlins. Chamfered chancel arch with jamb shafts and moulded caps and bases. Chancel roof with two tiers of purlins with cusped windbracing and arched collar braces to long post trusses. Trefoil-head two-light rear window arcades, the east window arcade with dogs-tooth decoration and girdle moulding on jamb shafts. C19 pulpit of standard design. Unusual sedilia placed under south east chancel window arcade.

PEVSNER BUILDINGS OF ENGLAND, SURREY 1971) p.122. Listing NGR: TQ0129452458

**Date:** 31/01/2006

---

**SMR No: 8671 - Lodge pair with gates between. Circa 1530,**  
**remodelled in 18th century with 19th century**

**Grid Reference:** TQ0225653000 - Centred
Condition: Ownership: Single

Summary

Description:

EXTANT BUILDING  RAILINGS  Post Medieval  19th Century

EXTANT BUILDING  LODGE  Post Medieval  19th Century

EXTANT BUILDING  GATE  Post Medieval  19th Century

EXTANT BUILDING  LODGE  Post Medieval  18th Century

EXTANT BUILDING  LODGE  Post Medieval  16th Century

County: Surrey  
New Parish: Guildford  

Status: Listed Building  
Protection Grade: 2  
Date Applied: 1972  
Date Amended:  
Address:  
Sutton Place, London Road Guildford Surrey GU4 7JS

Description: ENTRANCE LODGE AND GATES TO SUTTON PLACE FORMERLY LISTED AS THE EAST LODGES

TQ 05SW  GUILDFORD  LONDON ROAD (North Side)Burham  
2/136  Entrance Lodge and 13/1/72  gates to
Sutton  Place (Formerly listed as the
East  Lodges of Sutton

Place) II Lodge pair with gates between. Circa 1530, remodelled in C18 with C19 gates and alterations. Red brick with stone plinths and terracotta dressings, hipped plain- tiled roofs and wrought-iron gates between. Two rectangular lodges end-on to road and placed approximately 8 metres apart with paired gates between connected to lodges by quadrant shaped lengths of railings. Each lodge 2 storeys with stone string course over the ground floor and stone-coped, battlemented parapets. Stacks to rear. Leaded casement fenestration with one 2-light window with arched head under label moulding on first floor of end walls facing street. South-east front of each lodge has 2 narrow, round-headed arches of arcading on the ground floor and a higher panel between. Planked door to centre of each lodge facing each other across drive. Paired iron gates between lodges decorated with diamond panels and hung on two octagonal brick and terracotta piers with battlemented tops. Quadrant sections of railings to each side linking to lodges have plain bars set into brick plinth. Wall approximately 1½ metres high. For description of Sutton Place see Woking B.C.: Sutton Place, Sutton Park.

Date: 31/01/2006

SMR No: 8862 - House, now two and part surgery. 17th century with 18th century extensions and 20th

Grid Reference: TQ0154051883 - Centred
**Condition: Ownership:** Single

**Summary**

**Description:**
- **EXTANT BUILDING**
  - HOUSE
  - Post Medieval
  - 19th Century
- **EXTANT BUILDING**
  - TIMBER FRAMED HOUSE
  - Post Medieval
  - 17th Century
- **EXTANT BUILDING**
  - HOUSE
  - Post Medieval
  - 18th Century
- **EXTANT BUILDING**
  - SURGERY
  - Post Medieval
  - 19th Century

**County:** Surrey
**New Parish:** Guildford

**Status:** Listed Building

**Protection Grade:** 2

**Date Applied:** 1953
**Date Amended:** Address: Lilac Cottage and New Inn Farm House
200-202 London Road Guildford Surrey GU4 7JS

**Description:** LILAC COTTAGE AND NEW INN FARM HOUSE

TQ 05SW  GUILDFORD  LONDON ROAD  (East Side)
Burgham
2/135  Nos 200 - 202 1/5/53  (New Inn Farmhouse and Lilac Cottage)II

House, now two and part surgery. C17 with C18 extensions and C20 addition to rear. Timber framed on rendered plinth with whitewashed brick infill, some in herringbone pattern. C19 tile hanging above, the majority in fish scale pattern. Plain tiled roof, hipped over extension set back to left. Three-bay centre chimney plan with extensions to ends and left. Two storeys with rebuilt multiple stacks to centre decorated with brick bands on caps and bases. Two C19 windows on each floor. Door to centre under flat hood. One first floor window in left hand extension, pentice roof over ground floor below with one window. Steep-gabled porch recess over left end. Timber framed wing at right angles to left. Further C19 wings to rear.

Listing NGR: TQ0154051883
**Date:** 31/01/2006

**SMR No:** 14275 - A paper mill

is shown here on the Rocque map of 1765, whereas the OS 1811 survey

**Grid Reference:** TQ01205287 - Centred
**Square:** TQ05SW
**SAM No:** Whole Antiquity?

**Condition:** Ownership: Single Photo

**Summary**
Description:

BUILDINGWATERMILL

Post 1540

Probable Description

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

Post 1540

Possible Description

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

County: Surrey

New Parish: Worplesdon

Old Parish: Worplesdon

Environment

Land Use: building

Height: 29m

A paper mill is shown here on the Rocque map of 1765, whereas the OS 1811 survey records it as an oil mill.

Date: 14/03/2007

Compiler: Emily Brants

SMR No: 15852 - Brick and concrete vertical-sided lock with wooden gates on site of earlier timber structure.

Grid Reference:

TQ01175293 - Area

Square: TQ05SW

Ownership: Single

Summary

Evidence: Type (Old):

Environment Land Use: Geology:

Site: 1225309*0 Brick and concrete vertical-sided lock with wooden gates on site of earlier timber structure. Earlier wooden structure recorded in 1826 as being 77 feet 3 inches in length, 14 feet 7 inches wide and with a fall of 7 feet 6 inches (GMR 129/1-7/1). This was not the earliest structure as it was 'new' built at least once previously in 1745 at the cost of £303-4s-4d (GMR 129/7/1). It was rebuilt 'almost entirely' in 1861 (GMR 129/105), but even this was probably largely in timber. Altered to present style gradually over later 19th and 20th century. For instance, the 'lower end' was rebuilt in concrete in 1905 and in 1927 the sides were rebuilt in the same material (GMR 137/12/40).

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management recommendations:

Site: 0122530*0 All water-control features connected with the navigations should be subjected to specialist survey.

Compiled: 08 Jan 1996

Date: 27/06/2008

Compiler: Emily Brants

SMR No: 15853 - Iron and concrete water weir with winding gear.

The cutting on which this stands is a late
Grid Reference:    TQ01175294 - Area
Square:    TQ05SW
Ownership:  Single

Summary

Evidence: Type (Old): Description:

Environment Land Use: Geology:
Site: 122531*0 Iron and concrete water weir with winding gear. The cutting on which this stands is a late creation. It was probably put in as part of flood relief work in the 1930s after the mill cutting had been shut down in the earlier 20th century.

Visited 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:
Site: 0122531*0 All water-control features connected with the navigations should be subjected to specialist survey.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996    Date: 27/06/2008    Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15854 - Remains of a large oak tree.

Grid Reference:    TQ01175286 - Area
Square:    TQ05SW
Ownership:  Single

Summary: Parts still alive, but much dead wood in head. Hollow and

Environment Land Use: Geology:
Site: 122532*0 Remains of a large oak tree. Parts still alive, but much dead wood in head. Hollow and supported by iron brace. Invades towpath, needng iron railings on bank as safety precaution. Situated between towpath and Mill House (private) garden. Estimated between 250 and 350 years old, possibly originating about the same time as the navigation.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:
Site: 122532*0 As this tree is in a poor state, it should be monitored regularly. Should it fall, at the least, it will tear a large hole in the bank. At the worst, it will fall into the navigation blocking it, and causing severe bank damage just above a major lock.

Compiled: 08 Jan 1996    Date: 27/06/2008    Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15855 - Post-medieval weir,

Grid Reference:    TQ00915265 - Area
Square:    TQ05SW
Ownership:  Single

Evidence: Type (Old):
Site: 122533*0 Post-medieval weir, described as causing floods to adjoining meadows in claims against the Navigation in 1671 (Carter 1965). This is one of the four original ‘tumbling bays’ created during the initial construction of the Navigation in the 1650s. It is now a concrete and iron structure with winding gear, rebuilt in the 20th century, probably in conjunction with flood relief schemes in the 1930s. Water runs freely over the weir on either side of iron weir gates in the centre.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995
SMR No: 15856 - Wooden turning roller on sharp bend in navigation.

Vertically mounted roller to assist horse

Grid Reference: TQ02135319 - Area
Ownership: Single

Site: 122535*0 Wooden turning roller on sharp bend in navigation. Vertically mounted roller to assist horse drawn barges. There are mountings for two other rollers here also.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:
All mechanical and similar features connected with the navigations should be subjected to a specialist survey.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996  Date: 27/06/2008  Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15857 - Good system of possibly early watermeadows.

The main carrier follows a boundary about

Grid Reference: TQ01905305 - Area
Ownership: Single

Site: 122536*0 Good system of possibly early water meadows. The main carrier follows a boundary about 250m north of the navigation, mirroring the curve of the latter. The subsidiary carriers are not easy to see on the ground from some angles, but they comprise shallow gulleys, often less than 0.1m deep. They are marked by a lusher growth of grass. These come off the main carrier at right angles. Over much of the meadow is a second main carrier parallel with the other, but about 50m further south. Sir Richard Weston is supposed to have created a 'flowing river' of some miles in length here to feed the meadows of Sutton Park some years before the navigation was begun. The exact line of this system is not known, but it may have followed the northern carrier of this system, and possibly part of the navigation itself further downstream.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:
Site: 122536*0 All water control features connected should be subjected to a specialist survey. The main sluice was probably on the old river arm near TQ 01245314 on private property that was not accessible. An extension of the main carrier follows the left bank of the navigation intermittently as far as TQ 01535412.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996  Date: 27/06/2008  Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15858 - Metalled carriage drive from A3 to Sutton Place

Flanked by a possibly 19th century iron

Grid Reference: TQ02275300 to TQ01245350 - Linear
Square: TQ05SW
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:

Condition: Ownership: Single Photo

Site: 122537*0 Metalled carriage drive from A3 to Sutton Place flanked by 19th century (?) iron fence. Fence acts as NT boundary.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:

Site: 122537*0 The preservation of the old boundary fence should be encouraged. More attention should be paid to its maintenance than at present.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996

Date: 27/06/2008

Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15859 - Iron bridge on brick piers with wooden railings.

Plaque to Sir Richard Weston, founder of

Grid Reference: TQ02135315 - Area

Square: TQ05SW

Ownership: Single

Environment Land Use: Geology:

Site: 122538*0 Iron bridge on brick piers with wooden railings. Plaque to Sir Richard Weston, founder of the Wey Navigation, 1591-1652, on northern pier under bridge. This bridge carries the carriage drive to Sutton House. Bridge and drive shown on Jago's map of 1823. Completely rebuilt 1919-20 by agreement with Duke of Sutherland (Dapdune Archives W041.1).

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:

Site: 122538*0 All built features connected with the navigations should be subjected to a specialist building survey.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996

Date: 27/06/2008

Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15860 - Post-medieval water weir,

water flows freely either side of iron weir gates with winding

Grid Reference: TQ02185317 - Area

Square: TQ05SW

Ownership: Single

Environment Land Use: Geology:

Site: 122539*0 Post-medieval water weir, water flows freely either side of iron weir gates with winding gear. A ‘tumbling bay’ is shown here on the 1823 map. Rebuilt in concrete early this century. There is a second weir adjoining this one on the backwater about 30m eastwards. This was probably put in as part of 1930s flood relief schemes.

Visited: 08 Dec 1995

Management Recommendations:

Site: 122539*0 All water control features connected with the navigations should be subjected to a specialist survey.

Compiled 08 Jan 1996

Date: 27/06/2008

Compiler Emily Brants

Page 18 of 24
SMR No: 15862 - Possible site of an unnamed paper mill
shown on Senex’s map of 1729. No other details

Grid Reference: TQ0145319 - Area
Square: TQ05SW Ownership: Single

Environment Land Use: Geology:
Site: 122544*o Possible site of an unnamed paper mill shown on Senex’s map of 1729. No other
details known. Visited: 09 Dec 1995
Management Recommendations:
Compiled 08 Jan 1996 Date: 27/06/2008 Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15925 - A wharf is shown here on the tithe map for Worpleston
(1838).

Wharves are mentioned at Grid Reference: TQ01245296 - Centred
Square: TQ05SW
NMR No: File No: Scheduling
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership: Single Photo Files:

Summary

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>STRUCTURE</th>
<th>WHARF</th>
<th>Post Medieval</th>
<th>19th Century</th>
</tr>
</thead>
</table>

New Parish: Surrey 15998 15997

Description: National Trust Property, TQ01245296, approximate
Site: Site of old wharf, partly in NT ownership, partly on private property. The more important
remains probably on NT bank. A wharf is shown here on the tithe map for Worpleston (1838).
Wharves are mentioned at Bowers from an early date. There is an ‘old wharf’ field name on the
downstream side of the lock, so it is possible this site is a later wharf. It seems to have fallen out of use
in the later 19th century, as little is heard of it after 1838. There is no obvious sign of the wharf on the
site today, although that part which would have been used for storage behind the wharfage front is
now under private gardens concealed behind a high wooden fence. Visited: 29 Nov 1995.
Management Recommendations:
If bank repairs are proposed in this vicinity, archaeological advice should be obtained from
Cirencester beforehand.
Compiled: 12 Jan 1996 Date: 06/06/2008 Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 15973 - Site of old bridge to Jacobs Well, now a dead end
TQ011528 - Centred,

Square: TQ05SW
Single Span Bridge

Burpham Neighbourhood Plan - Appendix 7 – February 2015
**General Period:** Specific Period: Post Medieval Post Medieval Post 1540

**County:** Surrey

Site: 122748*0 Site of old bridge to Jacobs Well, now a dead end because of a newer road bridge to north. This is one of the historic bridges over the Navigation, frequently mentioned in 18th and 19th century. Now a single span iron bridge with brick breastworks, much modernised. Rebuilt in 1928 (GMR 137/12/40, p. 61) and again in 1934. Visited: 19 NOV 1995

Management Recommendations:

Site: 122748*0 All historic bridges over the Navigation should be included in an architectural survey.

Compiled: 27 JAN 1996

References: Greenwood, C&J 1823

Guildford Muniment Room & C H J Clayton GMR 1496/1; 1928

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/105; 1845-1863

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/1; 1826

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/2; 1843

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/3; 1845

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/4; 1858

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/141/4; 1888

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/143/13; 1782

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/63/10; 1748

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/63/8

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/74; 1775

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/79/1-6; 1767-1841

Guildford Muniment Room GMR 137/12/40; 1906-1936

R H Jago GMR 129/143/1-10, Copy X/80/1-7, 9; 1823

Ordnance Survey 1811

Tithe commissioners Surrey Record Office; 1838

**Date:** 30/06/2008

**Compiler:** Emily Brants

---

**SMR No:** 15997 - Section of old river channel used by the Navigation.

**It runs through open meadows**

**Grid Reference:** TQ02155317 to TQ01175298 - Linear

**Square:** TQ05SW

**SAM No:** Whole Antiquity?

**Condition:** Ownership: Single Photo

Summary

ENHANCED NATURAL FEATURE RIVER NAVIGATION Post Medieval 17th Century

**Environment Land Use:** Geology: 15998 15925

Description: TQ02155317, TQ01175298 Linear

Site: 122772*0 Section of old river channel used by the Navigation. It runs through open meadows adjoining Sutton Park on the north. It was once meadow on the south, but this has now been cut off from its historic landscape to the south by the A3 embankment. According to the tithe map for
Worpsden there was a field here called 'Old Wharf', near to where the A3 comes closest to the river bank. There may have been an early wharf here, before the Bowers Wharf was transferred to the site shown in 1823 on Bowers Cut. The land on the A3 side has been largely abandoned because of the closeness of the embankment, and is reverting to scrub alder woodland. Visited: 01 MAR 1996
Management Recommendations:
Site:122772*o Before any structural alterations to the banks of this section are undertaken, the management should seek advice from the archaeological advisers at Cirencester. In particular care should be taken not to disturbed old watermeadow carriers running from the banks but now largely hidden. Compiled: 20 MAY 1996
References: Corke, S 1995
Guildford Muniment Room & C H J Clayton GMR 1496/1; 1928
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/1; 1826
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/2; 1843
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/3; 1845
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/4; 1858
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/143/13; 1782
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/57/2; 1661
R H Jago GMR 129/143/1-10, Copy X/80/1-7, 9; 1823
Surrey County Council 1930-1931
Tithe commissioners Surrey Record Office; 1838
Date: 07/12/2010 Compiler Jennie Butler

SMR No: 15998 - Section of artificial river navigation from Bowers Lock to Great Backs Weir (Note; NT: Identify this as Old Bucks Weir)
Grid Reference: TQ01175298 to Q00875262 - Linear
Square: TQ05SW
MR No: File No: Scheduling
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership: Single Photo Files: 15997 15925
Summary
Specific Period: EARTHWORKRIVER NAVIGATION Post Medieval 17th Century
Probable Description MODIFIED LANDSCAPE RIVER NAVIGATION Post Medieval 17th Century
County: Surrey District: Waverley New Parish: Old Parish:

Description: TQ01175298, TQ00875262 Linear
Site:122772*o Section of artificial river navigation from Bowers Lock to Great Backs Weir (old Bucks weir!), Burham. It is about 500m long, and is not embanked for most of its length, apparently being largely a cutting. Some embanking on north-west side near the lock. There are some trees on the banks. These are, with the exception of one old oak near the mill site, set well back from the bank
on the SE (towpath) side. There are many more trees lining the other bank. The landscape is mainly built up on the SE side, but meadow with patches of scrub woodland on the NW bank. 

Visited: 01 MAR 1996. Management Recommendations:
Site:122773*0 Before any structural alterations to the artificial banks of this section are undertaken, the management should seek advice from the archaeological advisers at Cirencester. Compiled: 20 MAY 1996

References: Corke, S 1995

Guildford Muniment Room & C H J Clayton GMR 1496/1; 1928
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/1; 1826
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/2; 1843
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/3; 1845
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/4; 1858
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/141/4; 1888
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/143/13; 1782
R H Jago GMR 129/143/1-10, Copy X/80/1-7, 9; 1823
Surrey Archaeological Society M12/36; 1790
Tithe commissioners Surrey Record Office; 1838

Date: 07/12/2010 Compiler Jennie Butler

SMR No: 15999 - Stretch of river navigation utilising old river channel.
This section of towpath is lined by a

Grid Reference: TQ00875262 to TQ00215161 - Linear
Square: TQ05SW

SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership: Single Photo Files:

Summary
Evidence: Type (Old): Description: ENHANCED NATURAL FEATURE
Probable Description
Preferred Type: Non-Preferred Type RIVER NAVIGATION
General Period: Specific Period: Post Medieval 17th Century
Environment Land Use: Geology:
Height: m

Description: TQ00875262, TQ00215161 Linear

Site:122774*0 Stretch of river navigation utilising old river channel. This section of towpath is lined by a particularly fine set of old pollards. Cutting these is recorded in the late 19th and early 20th century in some detail (GMR 137/12/40, pp. 44-45). The other bank on the west side was once all meadowland. Some still survives at the Backs Weir end, but the rest was dug over as gravel pits?, and is now an industrial area. It is generally well-screened. Visited: 01 MAR 1996
Management Recommendations:
Site:122774*0 Before any structural alterations to the banks of this section are undertaken, the
management should seek advice from the archaeological advisers at Cirencester. Compiled: 20 MAY 1996

References:
Guildford Muniment Room & C H J Clayton GMR 1496/1; 1928
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/1; 1826
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/2; 1843
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/3; 1845
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/107/4; 1858
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/141/4; 1888
Guildford Muniment Room GMR 129/143/13; 1782
R H Jago GMR 129/143/1-10, Copy X/80/1-7, 9; 1823
Tithe commissioners Surrey Record Office; 1838

SMR No: 16013 - Wooden towpath roller attached to iron girder on sharp bend below Broad Oak Bridge. Also

Grid Reference: TQ02175317 – Centred Square: TQ05SE
SAM No: Whole Antiquity?:
Condition: Ownership: Single Photo Files:
Summary
Evidence: Type (Old): Description:
STRUCTURE Aspect of Site
Location
Preferred Type: Non-Preferred Type
TOW PATH BOLLARD

General Period: Specific Period:
Post Medieval Post Medieval Post 1540
Post Medieval Post Medieval Post 1540
Description: TQ02175317, Approximate
Site:122788*0 Wooden towpath roller attached to iron girder on sharp bend below Broad Oak Bridge. Also other fixed tackle to aid turning on this bend includes concrete bollards with fixed iron pulleys to support a barge rope. Visited: 29 JAN 1996
Management Recommendations:
Site:122788*0 Original tackle on the Navigation should be actively preserved against decay.
Compiled: 18 JUN 1996

SMR No: 16132 - Evaluation by PCA revealed no finds
or features of archaeological interest.

Grid Reference: Square: TQ01505205 -
Condition:
Ownership: Single
Tence: Type (Old):
Negative evidence, UNASSIGNED, Not Known, Not Known
Probable Description,
County: Surrey District: Guildford New Parish: Guildford
Environment Land Use: Geology:
TQ 015 520 83-89 London Road, Burpham
Evaluation by A Haslam of PCA revealed no finds or features of archaeological interest.
Source: Howe, T; Jackson, G and Maloney, C. “Archaeology in Surrey 2006”
Date: 18/06/2008 Compiler Emily Brants

SMR No: 17628 - An aircraft crashed at Burpham.
The plane, G-AFLT, a Miles Gemini Ia of Iliffe and Sons Ltd.

**SENSITIVE SITE**
County: Surrey District: Guildford

**New Parish:** Guildford
**Environment Land Use:** Geology:
**Height:** m

An aircraft crashed at Burpham. The plane, G-AFLT, a Miles Gemini Ia of Iliffe and Sons Ltd.
Crashed on 10 January 1954
Date: 16/02/2011 Compiler David Potter